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Solicitation Information 

October 26, 2017  

 

Addendum #1 

 

 

RFP# 7565522   
 

TITLE: Early Learning Formative Assessment System (MPA-535) – RI Department of 

Education 

 

Submission Deadline: November 7, 2017 at 2:30 PM (ET) 
 

 

Please Note: 

 

The submission deadline has been extended from October 31, 2017 to Tuesday, November 7, 

2017 at 2:30 PM (ET). 

 

 

Attached are vendor questions with state responses. 

 

No further questions will be answered. 

 

 

 

 

GAIL WALSH 

CHIEF BUYER 
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RFP #7565522 – Early Learning Formative Assessment System - Questions 

 

Vendor A 

Page #12 – RFP language on letter C, at the top of the page, states: “The cost proposal shall be 

typed using the formatting provided on the provided template.” The RFP does not include a 

cost proposal template. Where can it be found, or should vendors create their own template? 

 

A: There is no specific template.  Please submit the per student fee for the Early Childhood 

Formative Assessment System.  Please clearly detail all costs included in that fee.  

 

Vendor B 

On page 6, section 3 of the RFP states: “The successful bid will provide an online platform that 

accomplishes the following…8. Allow for the separate purchase of a Kindergarten Entry 

Assessment.” 

May vendors bid on just the Kindergarten Entry Assessment component of the RFP, separate 

from the remainder of the scope of the Early Learning Formative Assessment System?  

A: No they may not.  It must be a Birth to Grade 3 platform. 

 

Vendor C 

1. What is the preferred technology (.NET? Java?) 

A: There is no preferred technology. 

2. Is remote work allowed?  

A: Yes 

3. What is the anticipated timeline for this contract?  

A: Contract in place for the 2018/2019 School Year; projected July 1, 2018. 

 
 

 


